Cambridge University Press et al v. Patton et al Doc. 328 Att. 6

— — @ — I X m

Dockets.Justia.com


http://dockets.justia.com/docket/georgia/gandce/1:2008cv01425/150651/
http://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/district-courts/georgia/gandce/1:2008cv01425/150651/328/6.html
http://dockets.justia.com/

From: Library Reserves

To: Vincent Lioyd

Date: 7/17/2009 11:04 AM
Subject: password for REL1000
Professor Lioyd:

The password for REL1000 is: 1h87wektF

The page will be visible on Aug. 10.

Before we can post the chapter by Gillian Rose, we will need a copy of the title page and copyright page of the
book: Love's Work.

Please bring copies by and we will scan them.

Also, we are holding a library copy of: "Puppet and Dwarf* and your copy of Erotism.

Please stop by and pick these books up at your earliest convenience.

Thanks.

ERes Staff

Library Reserves Staff
libreserves@langate.gsu.edu

>>> “Vincent Lioyd" <viloyd@gsu.edu> 7/3/2009 12:56 PM >>>
07/3/09 12:56:11 PM

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name: Vincent Lioyd
Department: Religious Studies
Phone: 36116

E-mail: ylioyd@gsu.edy

COURSE INFORMATION

Course Name: Love: Religious and Philosophical Perspectives
Course Number: HON 85765
This request is for: Fall 2009

swexxsxsx MATERIAL _NOT OWNED_ BY THE LIBRARY **sxsssss

ELECTRONIC: BOOK

Copyright Status: It falts under fair use according to the Fair Use Checklist I completed
Call Number;

Author: Georges Bataille

Title: Erotism: Death &

Place of Publication: San Francisco

Publisher: City Lights Books

Edition:

Year of Publication: 1986
Chapter or Page Numbers: pg 11-39 & 221-251
Drop Off Date: 07/03/2009

Copyright Status: It falls under fair use according to the Fair Use Checklist I completed
Cali Number: B1649 .R74 A3 1995b
Author: Gillian Rose

Title: Love's Work

Place of Publication: London
Publisher: Chatto and Windus
Edition:




Year of Publication: 1995
Chapter or Page Numbers: Chapters S, 7, and 8
Orop Off Date: 07/03/2009

RERRREERERK MATERIAL _owm_ BY THE LIBRARY REERERERREKER

ELECTRONIC: BOOK

Copyright Status: It falls under fair use according to the Fair Use Checklist I completed
Call Number: B358 .C3 1997

Author: Plato

Tite: Complete Works/Plato; edited, with introduction and notes, by John M. Cooper
Place of Publication: Indianapolis

Publisher: Hacket

Edition:

Year of Publicatior:: 1997

Chapter or Page Numbers: 457-505 (Symposium)

Copyright Status: It falls under fair use according to the Fair Use Checklist I completed
Call Number: 8) 192 .N87 2001

Author: Martha Nussbaum

Title: The Fragility of Goodness

Place of Publication: Chicago

Publisher: Cambridge University Press

Edition:

Year of Publication: 2001

Chapter or Page Numbers: Chapter 6 (p 165-199)

Copyright Status: It falis under fair use according to the Fair Use Checkiist I completed
Call Number: HQ 32 .1 7513 1993

Author: Luce Irigaray

Title: An Ethics of Sexual Difference

Place of Publication: Ithaca, New York

Publisher: Comell University Press

Edition:

Year of Publication: 1993

Chapter or Page Numbers: 20-33

Copyright Status: It falls under fair use according to the Fair Use Checkiist I completed
Call Number: BR 121.3 .59 2003

Author: Slavoj Zizek

Title: The Puppet and the Dwarf

Place of Publication: Cambridge Mass

Publisher: The MIT Press

Edition:

Year of Publication: 2003

Chapter or Page Numbers: Chapter 1 (pg 12-33)

Copyright Status: It falls under fair use according to the Fair Use Checkiist I compieted
Call Number: HQ12 .F6813 1978

Author: Michel Foucault

Title: History of Sexuality vol. 1

Place of Publication: New York

Publisher: Pantheon Books

Edition: 1

Year of Publication: 1978

Chapter or Page Numbers: Part II

Copyright Status: It falls under fair use according to the Fair Use Checklist 1 completed
Call Number: PS3552.A45 G66 1995
Author: James Baldwin

Exhibit 6 - 2



Title: Going to Meet the Man

Place of Publication: New York

Publisher: Vintage Books

Edition: 1

Year of Publication: 1995

Chapter or Page Numbers: Chapters: "The Outing” & "Going to Meet the Man"

Copyright Status: It falls under fair use according to the Fair Use Checkiist I completed
Call Number: BT708 .T45 2002

Publisher: Blackwell Publishers

Edition:

Year of Publication: 2002

Chapter or Page Numbers: pg. 309-321 & pg 249-258

Exhibit 6 - 3



From: Library Reserves

To: Vincent Lioyd

Date: 7/15/2009 12:53 PM
Subject: need title page

Hi Professor Lioyd:

We are working on your page.

CanyoupleasebﬂngoverﬂnﬂﬂepageandcopyﬂghtpageofLove‘sWork by Gillian Rose?
Weneedmhavematinfonnaﬂonbeforewecanposttoyourpage.

Thanks.

ERes Staff

Library Reserves Staff
libreserves@langate.gsu.edu

>>> "Vincent Lioyd" <ylloyd@gsu.edy> 7/3/2009 12:56 PM >>>
07/3/09 12:56:11 PM

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name: Vincent Lioyd
Department: Religious Studies
Phone: 36116

E-mait: viioyd@gsu.edu

. 3 COURSE INFORMATION

Course Name: Love: Religious and Philosophical Perspectives
Course Number: HON 85765
This request is for: Fall 2009

*xxxxssr MATERIAL_NOT OWNED_ BY THE LIBRARY **++xssss
ELECTRONIC: BOOK

Copyright Status: It falls under fair use according to the Fair Use Checklist I completed
Call Number:

Author: Georges Bataille

Title: Erotism: Death & Sensuality

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
Call Number: B1649 .R74 A3 1995b

Author: Gilllan Rose

Title: Love's Work

Place of Publication: London

Publisher: Chatto and Windus

Edition:

Year of Publication: 1995

Chapter or Page Numbers: Chapters 5, 7, and 8

Drop Off Date: 07/03/2009

Exhibit 6 - 4



*ereusaasss MATERIAL _OWNED_ BY THE LIBRARY ****sssaxsx
ELECTRONIC: BOOK

Copyright Status: ItfallsmdafalruseacmrdlngtnmeFairUseO\edastImpleted
Call Number: B358 .C3 1997

Author: Plato

Title: Complete Works/Plato; edited, with introduction and notes, by John M. Cooper
Place of Publication: Indianapolis

Publisher: Hacket

Edition:

Year of Publication: 1997

Chapter or Page Numbers; 457-505 (Symposium)

Copyright Status: It falls under fair use according to the Fair Use Checklist I completed
Call Number: B) 192 .N87 2001

Author: Martha Nussbaum

Title: The Fragility of Goodness

Place of Publication:

Publisher: Cambridge University Press

Edition;

Year of Publication: 2001

Chapter or Page Numbers: Chapter 6 {p 165-199)

Copyright Status: It falls under fair use according to the Fair Use Checklist I completed
Call Number: HQ 32 .1 7513 1993

Author: Luce Irigaray

Title: An Ethics of Sexual Difference

Place of Publication; Ithaca, New York

Publisher: Comell University Press

Edition:

Year of Publication: 1993
Chapter or Page Numbers: 20-33

Copyright Status: It falts under fair use according to the Fair Use Checklist I completed
Call Number: BR 121.3 .Z59 2003

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

Chapter or Page Numbers; Part II

Copyright Status: It falls under fair use according to the Fair Use Checkhist I completed
Call Number; PS3552.A45 G66 1995

Author: James Baldwin

Title: Going to Meet the Man

Place of Publication: New York

Publisher: Vintage Books

Edition: 1

Year of Publication: 1995
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Chapter or Page Numbers: Chapters: "The Outing" & "Going to Meet the Man”

Copyright Status: ItfalbwmfatwemdmmuleFawUsemecmstlmpleted
Call Number: BT708 .T45 2002

Author: Eugene Rogers

Title: Theology and Sexuality

Place of Pubiication: Oxford

Publisher: Blackwell Publishers

Edition:

Year of Publication; 2002

Chapter or Page Numbers: pg. 309-321 & pg 249-258
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